# LESLIE BORDONNÉ

# **Summary**

Full-Stack web developer with 10 years of experience in building and maintaining websites, especially in the EdTech field. Capable of working across the full development lifecycle. Currently seeking a new inspiring team and impactful project!

+33 6 79 52 90 16 leslie@bordonne.com github.com/bordonne

Strasbourg, France

## **Technical Skills**

### **Backend**

Python (Django, Flask), PHP (Drupal, WordPress), Java (VertX)

#### Frontend

JavaScript (VueJS), HTML5, CSS3

### Infrastructure & CI/CD

UNIX, Git, Jenkins, K8s, Web servers (Apache, Nginx), AWS

#### **Databases**

Postgres, MongoDB, Nuxeo

### Methodology

Agile (Scrum)

### Design

Figma, Photoshop, Inkscape

## Soft Skills

Autonomous Team-oriented Pedagogy Inquisitive Good listener Quick to adapt

# Languages

Bilingual in French and English Basic German and Spanish A little bit of Korean

## **Interests**

Climbing, hiking Chamber music Board games Online learning

# **Professional Experience**

# Full-Stack Web Developer, ISAE-SUPAERO (French Institute of Aeronautics and Space), 2021-2024

Part of the IDEA (Innovative Digital Education for Aerospace) team, responsible for implementing e-learning solutions.

- Developed a microlearning platform with reusable content APIs: Vue.js (frontend), Django and Vert.x (backend).
- Built a Drupal-based content authoring website for course creators, and a Moodle plugin to integrate microlearning units.
- Collaborated closely with instructional designers and teachers.
- Maintained CI/CD processes & infra (Kubernetes), conducted testing and deployments.
- Led Agile events: Sprint Planning, Daily Scrum and Reviews.

### Freelance Web Developer, 2020-2021

Rebuilt SOS Planet, an educational web app that teaches children ecological best practices. Stack: Flask (Python) and Vue.js.

### Moodle Developer, UNESS.fr, 2017-2020

UNESS is the French Online University for Sports and Healthcare, supporting national e-learning for faculties of Medicine, Pharmacy, Dentistry, and Sports Science.

- Developed Moodle plugins to manage faculty/hospital role hierarchies.
- Created a module to track and support medical internships across
  France.
- Migrated and managed user data for over 30,000 students.

### Freelance Web Designer, 2016-2017

Designed and developed WordPress websites for local clients (artists, small businesses).

Provided design consulting and front-end development.

### Open edX Developer, LOMDESS, 2014-2016

LOMDESS provides distance learning for healthcare professionals.

- Installed and managed a complete Open edX platform on AWS.
- Developed custom plugins and maintained the LMS backend.
- Ensured platform stability, performed updates, and user support.

### **Education**

**Software Engineering Master's Degree**, 2010-2013 ENSIIE - École Nationale Supérieure d'Informatique pour l'Industrie et l'Entreprise